



Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Statement

2011-12-31

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Ref: FCC ID:QISM920

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd., hereby attest to the fact that

- 1、 No power reduction beyond the chipset-defined MPR is required to comply with RF exposure (SAR) requirements. The chipset defined MPR cannot be over-ridden by the user or by the network.
- 2、 The LTE MIMO antenna is for receive only and the LTE operates only in a MISO mode and not a MIMO mode.
- 3、 Although the chipset supports LTE Band 12, but this band is not enabled by software on this handset, and cannot be enabled by the end user.

Sincerely Yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Zhang Xinghai".

Zhang Xinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com
Fax: 0086-0755-89650226